Shakeel Ur Rehman

Senior Software Developer / Engineer

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: shakeel.wd@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Shakeel Ur Rehman is working as Senior Software Developer / Engineer in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Shakeel Ur Rehman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Telecom Management International Islamic University , Pakistan MS in Information Technology Preston Institute of Management Sciences and Technology (PIMSAT) , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
	2002 - 2002
BS in Information Technology Preston University , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
Experience	
Senior Software Developer / Engineer University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Software Developer / Engineer University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Software Developer (Web) University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2023
Developer (Web) University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2019
Web Developer University Main Office (UMO)	2015 - 2016
Web Developer University Main Office (UMO)	2009 - 2015
Software Engineer Artologics Software , F-11 Markaz	2006 - 2009

Awards

This award is obtained by Rector NUST on lunching of NUST Web Portal Launching Ceremony